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MEMORANDUM

TO: JESUS MEREJO, CITY MANAGER

FROM: JOLIEN CARABALLO, VICE MAYO%@ M}
SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR AGENDA ITEM, DECEMBER 2, 2024,

SHAKESPEARE AVE

DATE: NOVEMBER 25, 2024

This memorandum requests that an agenda item be placed on the December 2, 2024,
City Council Agenda to provide an update regarding a follow-up of the concerns raised
about individuals sleeping in automobiles along Shakespeare Avenue.

This issue was initially brought forward via a memo to City Council on July 31, 2023;
followed by numerous emails from residents and two 1PSL request (#87972 &
#91387); also during the "Public to be Heard" segment of the Council meeting on
September 11, 2023, and finally discussed in individual one-on-one City Council
meetings. However, to date, no resolution has been provided, and I would like to
discuss moving forward with creating an ordinance per Council Rules.

Thank you.

cc: Shannon M. Martin, Mayor
Stephanie Morgan, Councilwoman
David Pickett, Councilman
Anthony Bonna, Councilman
Richard Berrios, City Attorney
Leo Niemczyk, Chief of Police
Teresa Lamar-Sarno, Assistant City Manager
Sally Walsh, City Clerk
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